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	DOH PA WIC MIS/EBT Implementation Services RFQ #6100034439



	
	Questions Received by 08/11/2015
	
	Official Answers

	1. 
	If we have questions regarding the RFP, does your posting specify which company posted the specific question?
	 
	The suppliers submitting questions are not identified to the public.


	2. 
	Is Computer Aid eligible to bid on this contract?  
	 
	All suppliers who are pre-qualified under the IT ITQ Master Contract 4400004480 Services Categories by the proposal due date may submit a proposal. Reference page 2 of the RFQ for the IT ITQ Service Categories that apply to this RFQ.

Summit Consulting, Ltd. has been precluded from proposing under this procurement.  No other vendors have been precluded from participation under this RFQ.  The information provided in the RFQ thoroughly describes DOH’s requirements,  which will allow qualified vendors to submit a competitive proposal.  All vendor proposals will be reviewed and scored against those requirements, not against other proposals. 

	3. 
	Is there an incumbent currently for this contract?  If yes, what is the annual spend.
	 
	No, there is not an incumbent for this contract.

	4. 
	Is an independent, third party oversight planned given the references in the RFQ and the information in APPENDIX G, IVV MIS EBT Deliverables?
	 
	Yes, see Pg. 24 of the RFQ.  It states: “In order to provide support and facilitate success, DOH is also engaging an Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V) Contractor throughout the MIS/EBT implementation.  The selected Contractor for this RFQ will collaborate extensively with the selected IV&V and EBT contractors as the work will occur simultaneously.”

	5. 
	If an IVV is planned for oversight of the PA WIC MIS/EBT Implementation project, can you share a timeline with vendors?
	 
	The IV&V timeline will be based on the selected MIS and EBT vendor timelines.

	6. 
	Will a pre-proposal conference attendee list be posted? If not, is there any way we could obtain a pre-proposal conference attendee list?

	 
	Yes. The pre-proposal sign in sheet is posted as an addendum following the Pre-Proposal Conference.  Please continue to monitor the DGS eMarketplace website http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=6100034439  and sign up to receive DGS e-mail notifications (eAlerts) on posting notifications.  Contact the Issuing Officer with eAlert Registration questions.

	7. 
	Will the Pre-Proposal be accessible via phone?  Is there a number we could call and attend via a conference call?
	 
	The conference will not be available via phone.  While it is recommended that suppliers attend the Pre-proposal Conference, attendance is not mandatory.   The Pre-Proposal Conference Presentation Slides, questions and answers will be posted as an Addendum to the DGS eMarketplace shortly after the conference.

	8. 
	Please clarify the “Hardware, Software, and Facilities” that will be provided by the Contractor as opposed to being provided by DOH.  

	 
	Workspaces will be provided for up to five (5) team members.  The selected MIS vendor will be required to provide workspaces for remaining team members.  As stated on page 14 of the RFQ, “Resources are required to work in close proximity to DOH BIIT, 2150 Herr Street, Harrisburg with the ability to attend regular meetings both at Herr Street and at the Health & Welfare Building, 625 Forster Street, Harrisburg, PA 17120.”

	9. 
	Please specify the "Effective Date" (contract start date) that should be assumed for preparing our response.  For planning purposes, please also provide anticipated dates for Pilot and for statewide implementation.

	 
	For planning purposes, use February 15, 2016, as an ‘Effective Date’.  Pilot and statewide implementation dates should be proposed based on the MIS contractor’s proposed effort and experience with implementation projects.  Refer to specific dependencies and required timeframes throughout the RFQ.

	10. 
	Is there any minimum/required duration for the length of the Pilot period?

	 
	No

	11. 
	There appears to be a gap between the end of the three-year base contract and the first option year.  Please clarify DOH requirements for support between statewide go-live and Option Year 1.

	
	There are no requirements between go-live and maintenance and support.  MIS contractor should assume there is no gap.

	12. 
	"After the final statewide region implementation ...the services shall move into the maintenance and support."   The Cost Matrix appears to be missing deliverables for M&S for any time period prior to Oct. 1, 2019.  Please confirm or clarify requirements. 

	 
	Dates in the Cost Matrix are used for planning purposes.  See response to #11.

	13. 
	"PA DOH anticipates at least five different application environments including but not limited to..."  We assume that DOH is responsible for hardware, software, and configuration of all non-development environments.  Please confirm or clarify.

	 
	That is correct.

	14. 
	Who is responsible for providing training space at each location, including computer connectivity?  I-19 implies the vendor; Appendix M implies DOH.

	 
	The MIS vendor is responsible for planning and execution.

	15. 
	"Complete MPSC system documentation and code."   Please provide a best-available listing of these items.

	
	As stated on page 24 of the RFQ, “As MPSC is an existing USDA approved MIS, complete MPSC system documentation and code is available at http://www.wictechnologypartners.com/solicitations/mpsc-source-code.  In order to access the source code, Contractors must be qualified under the Commonwealth’s Information Technology (IT) Services Invitation to Qualify (ITQ) Contract, 4400004480 as described on page 2 of this document.  Contractors must register on the WIC Technology Partners website prior to obtaining permission to download the source code from that site.  PA WIC acknowledges that source code and documentation provided at the aforementioned website are not the most current versions.  They are intended to be used for estimation purposes.”

	16. 
	Please identify test scripts used by MPSC (quantity, type, format) that will be available to expedite the implementation. 

	 
	Available documentation will be provided to the awarded vendor as a foundation for test scripts.  Based on the PA DOH changes required to MPSC, the awarded MIS vendor shall develop test scripts specific to PA.

	17. 
	Please identify pre-existing MPSC training material available that may be leveraged in creating PA specific training materials.

	 
	Available documentation will be provided to the awarded vendor as a foundation for training materials.  Based on the PA DOH changes required to MPSC, the awarded MIS vendor shall develop training materials specific to PA.

	18. 
	"Gap analysis is not comprehensive and does not limit the changes...meant to aid...in estimating."  DOH has also requested a fixed price for this project.  Please clarify criteria for determining scope boundaries and executing change orders prior to Maintenance and Support.

	 
	As stated, the Gap Analysis is provided as a tool to support estimation and planning activities.  It should not be considered final.  Requirements will be validated and prioritized as needed to align with the project schedule.

	19. 
	"Key Personnel shall work onsite at 2150 Herr Street, Harrisburg, PA at least 50% of the time." Based on the amount of required off-site work, we request this percent to be limited to the project manager.

	 
	Per page 15 of the RFQ, “The organizational chart shall also reflect the work location of the contractor and subcontractor with percentages allotted for work onsite at DOH BIIT and percentages allotted for work at another location.  DOH anticipates that Key Personnel shall work onsite at 2150 Herr Street, Harrisburg, PA at least 50% of the time.”

	20. 
	Is data conversion limited to the OLTP database or will conversion from the QuickWIC Data Warehouse or into the MPSC Data Warehouse be required?

	 
	Data conversion requirements will be identified and prioritized during the project planning phase.

	21. 
	"The deployment of the system is highly scripted.  Scripts ...provide the necessary automation to ensure that the system can be rebuilt with minimal effort."  During project startup will DOH provide all MPSC artifacts, such as the build and deployment scripts, that were developed for MPSC?




	 
	PA anticipates receiving one complete copy of the electronic components of the Software and its associated application source code, database models with all structures, stored procedures and views; jobs, reports, and non-client related data and system documentation.

	22. 
	"Web-based, self-learning."  Does DOH have licenses to specific software to create and deliver the e-learning? And/or how should the cost be allocated in Appendix H?

	 
	DOH does not have specific e-learning software.  Vendors should propose their solution to creating the required training.  As stated on page 17 of the RFQ, “As with any deliverables-based contract, all effort required for the success of a project should be incorporated into relevant deliverables.”

	23. 
	Please define requirements for a Learning Management System (LMS) both for implementation and for use in subsequent years.

	
	There is no requirement identified for an LMS in the RFQ.

	24. 
	Is the Q&A from the previous WIC RFQ (6100029183) still valid for this RFQ?

	
	No.  This Questions and Answer sheet pertains to the rebid MIS RFQ 6100034439 only.

	Questions from the Pre-Proposal Conference on 08/18/2015

	25. 
	Follow up to #11, what deliverable should be used for maintenance & support post implementation until the end of the initial contract?  The Operations Manual is the last deliverable.
	
	Monthly Status and SLA Reports will be used as the maintenance & support deliverables.  If implementation is complete prior to the base years, the number of Monthly Status and SLA Reports will increase.

	26. 
	Follow up to #14, is the selected vendor to provide the training facility?  Or just to plan and conduct the training?
	
	The selected vendor is responsible for planning and coordinating training logistics and conducting the training.

	27. 
	Following #18, can vendors assume items not found in the Gap or above 40 hours are change orders?
	?
	Items not found in the Gap will be defined and prioritized through the implementation project.  Per page 41 of the RFQ, during maintenance and support changes requiring more than 40 hours will require a statement of work or planning documents and be based on the contractor rates included in the Cost Submittal.

	Question received 09/02/2015

	28. 
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Follow up to Question #25, can a revised Appendix H be created & published that includes Monthly Status and SLA Report deliverables during the base contract?
	
	The number of status reports required will be based on the approved project schedule created by the selected Contractor.  Because the contract is deliverables-based, the cost of the status reports would be the same if they are delivered in the base or renewal years.  No additional costs should be added to the cost matrix; either in number of status reports or embedded in implementation costs.
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